



October 11, 2018

Dr. Heather G. Hartman
SACSCOC Liaison
University of Tennessee, Knoxville
Office of the Provost
613 Andy Holt Tower
Knoxville, TN 37996

Dear Dr. Hartman:

Thank you for your letter of July 1, 2018, providing the Commission with a copy of the signed agreement renewing the existing 3+1 joint Bachelor of Science degree program in Audiology and Speech Pathology between the University of Tennessee, Knoxville and The University of Tennessee Health Science Center as requested in our letter of June 15, 2018. The original agreement was effective fall 2013. The agreement renewal was to occur in November 2017, and was extended until July 1, 2018, to make revisions in the agreement. The agreement provides the responsibilities of each institution. Participation and completion requirements for the program at each institution were included in the agreement. The agreement will remain in effect until June 30, 2023. The agreement will be reviewed annually. Either institution may cancel or modify the agreement by addendum with a 180 day notice.

We accept notification of the renewal of the existing 3+1 joint Bachelor of Science degree program in Audiology and Speech Pathology between the University of Tennessee, Knoxville and The University of Tennessee Health Science Center.

Sincerely,

Kevin W. Sightler, Ph.D.
Director of Substantive Change

KWS/JWS:efk

cc: Dr. Wayne Davis, Interim Chancellor
Dr. Denise Y. Young